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CEQUENT

To Whom it May Concern
18t November 2022

Dear Sir/Madam:;

Re: Confirmation of mechanical testing to Australian Standards of Hayman Reese
towbar, part number 21179 (TBM 21179)

This letter is to confirm that Hayman Reese Towball Mount, part number 21179, has been
designed to comply with and tested in accordance to ADR62/02. Testing is carried out at a
NATA accredited laboratory to 3500kg towed and 350kg downball weight as stated.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require any
additional information.

Yours Respectfully,

P

Will Schneider-Loos

PO Box 4397
Dandenong South Victoria 3164



